
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Design-Build Services for Orr Elementary School 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-16-CS-0127 

Amendment No. 2 
Issued: July 29, 2016 

This Amendment No.2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 29, 2016. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Sign-In Sheet and Business Cards from Pre-proposal Conference (Attached) 

Item #2 E.1 Submission Identification 

Delete: The Offeror's original submission shall be placed in a sealed envelope conspicuously 
marked: "Proposal for Design-Build Services for McMillan Sand Filtration Site Demolition, Site 
Development, Community Center and Site Improvements." 

Insert: The Offeror's original submission shall be placed in a sealed envelope conspicuously 
marked: "Proposal for Design-Build Services for Orr Elementary School." 

rvi cry Contract Specialist 

- End of Amendment No. 2 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WE ARE;: 
WASl-l l NGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT Of 
OllMliA4 L 81E.RVrCIU 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0127 

Preproposal Conference 
July 27, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: - 1 of'-l'f ~~TVV Phone: 'Zt>'Z 3 '30 b 09 (:, 
Company: C, 1 L/3A. >-' ~ 
Email Address: ,A-R~ C? 4 1 £., '}S f>lV<;;( o. CV"'-\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified business en erprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: LtC [M. .._ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ ' 1111.§" 

2. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing ist? YES 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 
Type of services performed: Ct!"mmm? !h t?h<N~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcont?actor? ----"n-"--"------

3. Name: £;c.- J?-c. Lc.~S-J Phone: 3ol -E!,/o ·- 4'3zo 
Compan~ ...... sb l C> s ....c...\,'...,.,., 
Email Address: e...~ \d.u_c-o~..., ,, 8 C;,,_6t-:,., ~v..<...hc..v1. t:..o.--. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO [JI"' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 6" NO o 
Type of services performed: _&_l -'--/ _C_l1-'--'-/ .....,v'---"-'i) ___ ,..--_____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~-~.......c.. _____ _ 

4. Name: ~VO t±f? eL-tlL Phone: Zo 42.--· q ~ {. ~ 'D 7 o 
Company. l o ". "F'1..<4->4 f> @ <z~ ~ 
Email Address: T7.N )=C?""k"\-VL ?' C ~ M&thTh:fZY 1 V\11--. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO cp< 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rX NO o 
Type of services performed: Afl..Ct±t ·~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f?& ' 

Page l_or4 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * W E AR E 
W.ASHI NGTON 

DGS 
Tl'tl!I DllPAIUl.IU11 Of' 
OUllll Al H i"-YJC\'ll 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0127 

Preproposal Conference 
July 27, 2016 

Name:____,._,............_,.,....:........,~.:....:.i......_,___....:;...___ __ Phone: ZQl 133>-t>t(Z,,.~ 
Company:_,_...J...:;.L....>.1----~...,,._~'------.-----------.---+-r--.----------------------~ 
Email Address: 

-=+'----=---'-.:.;....:_;---'-";;:;_~'---'-=-<....~.=..:......:.....i.....::;..;_;_""""'--'--,__------------~ 

Have you regi te ed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: __,C~~~---------------------------------------------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? v~ me 

2. Name: --Stf£:f~ct ~01j Phone: 2-07.-- / 53~ c.- g fz,cf 
Company: ~I ~Q_ 
Email Address:~ jnrtq?V! @1¥1Ch!Jd.1' I c:\ · c.BVY\ 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for tRe Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ o 
Is your company a certified busi:.e~s xnterprise? YES D NO D 

Type of services performed: -----~~~----------------------------~-----------------
Interested in biddin as a prime or a subcontractor? r l?1 rn-e-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO It 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES gt NO o 
Type of services performed:-----~~· _C_. ____________ .----------------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~8_£._,_M_t:._--________ _ 

Name: <\.=. ro-n \<:.. l a .}Lu Phone: .9.o J. ID~ <i51l. 
Company: MUL2a..& I J 
Email Address: ~~l . I .eflvc~1 jll/lc..h ~...,4 l l _ c::..c.,__ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterf rise? / YES )Q 

Type of services performed: Gen.er"- C:.4C/Vh.r: 

NO Xi 
NOD 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? V ( • V'A<.... 

Pageclor+ 



*** 
DGS 
TH• Dli"A•U Mllln OPI 
Gll_Nfl"° AL U 1AV'11:i11ta 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
* * * W E AR E 
W.ASHINGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0127 

Preproposal Conference 
July 27, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

I. Name: }!1'(\'1.l A\'f"a:cl. Phone: ~714-~l1-lS'"3 I 
Company: Co>'"'~ ' ~fu..._ C~t\-'::1 
Email Address: fN).\\ln cri.z-@On<s1~I. (~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO v 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: ~C=u~f-'/ c .... :..~(_------=-------­
Interested in bidding as a prime ~r1a subcontractor? tQ('Q(L 

2. Name: f\i rne,e__ ~adj Phone: 3o 11'15311 o 
Company: -:S~?E::t:::.A. 
Email Address: ~ 111-le-e • .f..ocy1:-..dy_ @s. i:;.a nc;;.k:A. G fY1 

Have you registered for the ConstanTContact E-Mailing List? YES / NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO~ 
Type of services performed: Co(). S..{y)\ch o \'~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "f?'2=1 M e: 

3. Name:CLl\/ i I Phone: y)if--~ ~.g-4 2__!J') 
Company: µ Ill l -
Email Address: C, CD~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 1it ~ 
Is your company a certified busirwss en erprise? , 1 YES })JO o 
Type of services performed: r.-e:;-~\ '1 ::tJ,., ~pJeicV\~ 1uJ V\hrA.J-, 1 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a su contractor? __ S_U__.'------

4. Name: Phone: !f>z, · 312- 12..t{ () 
Company:_~~~....:....::,...---~--------------
Email Address: ~ ~c?, CC'll----

Have you registered for the Con 1t Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO [i!/ 

Type of services performed: --~-- +-'C-~------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f ri~ 

Page_1ot+ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OllH&:lll .u •E,.,VIG~11 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0127 

Preproposal Conference 
July 27, 2016 

NOD Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES / 
Is your company a certified business,enteprise? L YES .0 NO o 
Type of services performed: Tf.>t1'1~ ~ i>J>~M ~(ll.o:Ticb ~tl r · 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sugcontractor? ________ J 

__ ____..____._._-?-_ -~~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ;Bf NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES J5 NO o 
Type of services performed: , ~~ -~l(fil 
Interested ~idding as a pri1~7 ?r a subcontractor~ 

Name:0/ch
1 

11 , rri I I Phone: ,2.l(o. ?<f. J'-11-5 
Company: CJ ' · /JY\ / 
Email Address: o 1- ' ~ ~ 
Have you registe stant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 0 
Is your company a certified business e · terpri e? YES NO o 
Type of services performed: {), & 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a s bcon · · ·or? --............ ~~---

Name: P cf CJ I Kef M 1A 5/:"1 Phone:Z o "- - 7,,oo - 6?6 <1 
Company: 'S l\flo~ fol\ &+t11c t;-/1 
Email Address: r J?~l ""1.11 51'-'( ~ 5 t 2 ,-.~'CitF/. (c IV' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO d 
Is your company a certified business e9'ter rise? YES ¢' NO o 
Type of services performed: _C=.:....;11\_.,__.lft:....:...:;+..:=G'-"-'"'-----..------- ­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __._'--1.:......_=-----



Dennis L. Roberts, II 
VP - Business Development 

droberts8484@verizon.net 
Cell 571.243.4259 

~~ 111111 ~ Stl 

1367 Connecticut Avenue NW 
Suite 410 

Washinglon, DC I 70036 
242.452. 11 03 

www.ReSll.com 

Washingto~, DC I Baltimore, MD I Dallas, TX 
' '\ 

f. thompson wheeler aia 
associate principal 

cox graae +spack architects 

HILLIS-CARNES 

Clive Diaz, PE 
Branch Manager 

2909 rn street nw 
washington de 20007 
202 965 7070 tel 
202 965 7144 fax 
twheeler@cgsarchitecis corn 
www.cgsarchitects corn 

Geotechnicat • Environmental 
Construction Materials Testing 
Facilities • Drilling · Laboratory 

Hillis-Carnes Capitol Services, PLLC 

phone(202)791-3788 

fax (202) 379-7784 

cell (757) 338-4205 

cdiaz@hilliscarnesdc.com 

www.hilliscarnesdc.com 

100 M Street SE • Suite 600 • Washington, DC 20003 

MD • DC • DE • PA • VA • Caribbean 

I 21 ~CENTURY I tMrRov1Nc URBAN rusuc 

SCHOOL FUND SCHOOL FACJLJTIES 

Nancy Huvendick 
D.C. PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

1

1816 12th Street, NW 
Thurgood Morshall Center • Washington, DC 20009 
P 1202-745-3745 ext 15 F 1202-745-1713 
E lnhuvendick@21csf.org W Jwww.2ksf.org 

.. 
CONSIGLI 

Est. J905 

Miguel Alvarez 
Project Engineer 

c: 774217 1531 

malvarez@consigli com 

1730 M Street, NW 
Surle 402 

Washington, DC 20036 

(gSMOOT SKANSKA 
C 0 N 19 T lit. "U" C T I 0 N COMPANY OF WASHINGTON, DC 

Peljorming with Excellence to Maximize Client Succe,ss 

PAUL KELMINSKY 
Project Manager 

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW• Suite 940 •Washington, DC 20015 
202.243.6688 •fax 202.243.6689 •cell 202.300.6304 

pkelminsky@srsmoot.com 

Aimee Alix Fogarty 
Vice President 

Phone +13017953100 
Mobile +17032018245 
Fax + 1 877 676 1540 
Direct +13017953116. 
www.usa.skanska .com 

aimee.fogarty@skanska .com 

Skanska US.A Building Inc. 
1776 Wilson Blvd. 
Suite 250 
Arlington, VA 22209 
USA 



HILLIS-CARNES 
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES 

Nihad "Nick" Akkad 
Sr. Business Development 
Manager 

Geotechnlcal • Environmental 
Construction Materials Testing 
Facilities · Drilling · Laboratory 

phone (703) 817-1106 
fax (703) 817-1170 
cell (703) 581-5,218 
nakkad@hcea.com 

www.hcea.com 

14155 Sullyfield Circle· Suite A• Chantilly, VA 20151 

MD . DC • DE • PA • VA • Caribbean 

mM~~ 
BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 304-8236 

mcnbuild.com 

Anthony Barton 
Senior Project Executive 

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY 

1100 North Glebe Road 
Suite 1000 
Arlington, VA 22201 
Tel : 202-330·6096 
abarton@gilbaneco.com 

WWW.GILBANECO.COM 

Grace Haines 
grace.haines@mcnbuild.com 

Clare Archer 
Senio r Manager 

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY 

11 oo N Glebe Road 
Suite 1000 
Arlington, VA 22201 
Tel: 703-312-7246 
Cell: 301-502-6703 
carcher@gilbaneco.com 

VIWW.GILBANECO.COM 

[g)SMOOT 
c: C> N Ill T :a. u c T J: 0 N COMPANY OF WAS81NGTON, DC 

Peiforming with Excellence to Maximize Oie11t Success 

JUDY HILL 
Marketing & Communications Manager 

5335 WtSconsin Avenue NW• Suite 940 •Washington, DC 20015 
202.243.6688 •Fax 202.243.6689 • Ccll 202.590.3547 

jhill@srsmoot.com 

Kai Bough 
Project Manager 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 

301.963.sooo main 
240.383.5087 cell 
301.963.9779 fax 
kbough@coakleywilliams.com 

coakleywilliams.com 

tmM~N 
BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (703) 967-9596 

mcnbuild.com 
Joseph Khoury 

joseph@mcnbulld.com 




